

Market Gate in Elblag is one of the most distinctive and recognizable landmarks of Elblag. Fourteenthcentury building was a piece of the old town.

The gate was built in the fourteenth century, as part of the city fortification system. The lower part was founded in 1319. In 1420 the building has gained superstructure. During the work on the upper part of the Market Gate, from the outside, a porch was added which survived until 1775.

During the war, the Gateway has suffered a lot. It was rebuilt in the 1940s in the medieval shape. Since 2006 one can enjoy the view of the Old Town from the Market Gate. The gate is available to the residents and tourists. Admission is free. The property is under constant protection.